
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

September 18, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending August 30, 2023 including  
        summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Special Meeting of August 18, 2023  
  Regular Meeting of August 21, 2023  
  Special Meeting of August 22, 2023 
  Special Meeting of September 1, 2023 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Approval regarding the Verizon Wireless Cell Tower Right of Way Agreement 
    b. Discussion / Information only regarding an Update on the DWR Intake Upgrade Invoices and 
 Grant Reimbursements  
    c. Discussion / Approval regarding the Revision of Resolution 2019-03 updating the Authorized   
 General Manager to Assistant General Manager 

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
 
    d. Discussion / Information only regarding the LDPCSD Water Filter Surveillance and Anthracite 
 replacement 
  e. Discussion / Approval regarding Assistant GM D. Savidge to serve as District Treasurer  
  f. Discussion / Approval of a Resolution to update the Bank Signature Cards removing previous    
     GM Patrick McGowan and adding Assistant GM Dave Savidge 
 

   
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



 

1 | P a g e  
 

  

 
      
 

September 18th, 2023 
 
With the onboarding of an Assistant General Manager a lot of time has been spent with communications 
amongst all employees and learning how the LDPCSD operates. In the coming months the (AGM) reports 
will gradually increase with District information.  
 
   
 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

	
 

 Verizon Wireless Cell Tower Right Away Agreement – Upcoming Item 
 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- UPDATE DWR 
UPGRADE/INVOICES AND GRANT REIMBURSEMENTS –Upcoming Item 
 
USDA LOAN / RAW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT‐ Nothing to Report 
 
DWSRF- Conference call Thursday Sept. 14th. With Blackwater and Project Manager from DWR –
Verbal report at Meeting 
 
 
 
 
Current District Projects 
 

  VERIZON WIRELESS CELL TOWER RIGHT OF WAY 
 Upcoming Items 

 
  WATER TREATMENT FILTERS – Upcoming Items 

 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



 

 2

 
 
 
 
 
 
Operations 
 
Have worked with entire staff and have seen very good working relationships and communications 
amongst each other. I have been out to several job sites and worked an entire day with them on a 
leak. Observed strong work ethics and the willingness to do their best on each task. From fixing leaks 
to customer service, the construction team has what it takes to be the best the District could hire. 
Office staff has been very helpful in training me on the way they perform administrative duties. The 
office is very professional and works as a team to provide exceptional customer service.  The District 
benefits greatly from having a long-term experienced Office Manager making my transition easier. 
 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS ESTABLISHED 
 

 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – ONGOING 
 

 INTRODUCED MYSELF TO AUDITOR  
 

 REVIEW BUDGET AND ADDED % COLUMN 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, Assistant General Manager 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                       Danny Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

August 18, 2023 at 2:30 p.m. 
 

  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

Vice President Ross called the meeting to order at 2:43 p.m. 

Directors present: Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

Directors absent: Hankemeier 

Also absent: GM P. McGowan 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 

Closed Open Session: 2:43 p.m. 

Reconvened to Open Session: 5:43 p.m. 

 

    2. CLOSED SESSION: 
    
 a. CLOSED SESSION 
   Government Code 54957(b)(1) 
   PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
   Position: General Manager 
 
 Report Out: Consensus of the Board of Directors is as follows: The Board met   
 with the candidate and conducted an interview for the General Manager position 
      
 
        3. ADJOURNMENT: 5:43 p.m. 
 
 Respectfully submitted by, 
 S. Marchesiello 
 Board Secretary 

12



  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

August 21, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. 

Directors present: Hankemeier, Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

Also present: GM P. McGowan 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
        The Board of Directors received no public comments 
 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None presented at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
        Presented by GM P. McGowan 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending July 31, 2023 including        
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes as follows: 
     Regular Meeting of July 17, 2023  
     Special Meeting of July 24, 2023 
     Special Meeting of August 3, 2023 
     Special Meeting of August 17, 2023 
 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections 
 Votes: Carried 4-1 
 First: Warren  Second: Smith 
 Ayes: Warren, Smith, Johnson, and Ross  
 Abstain: Hankemeier 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
 
     a. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2023-xxx approving an Agreement with Trico   
   Engineering Contractors for Management Consulting Services related to the Districts’ 
 Management Transition 
 No Action Taken 
 
     b. Discussion / Information only regarding the Grant Projects Update 
  Information Only – No Action Taken 
 

13



     c. Discussion / Approval regarding Revised Job Descriptions for Operations Staff and    
    General Manager  
 

   Motion: To approve the Resolution approving the revisions of Operation’s Staff job  
     description to add the verbiage “Must assist in On-Call rotation and approving the  
     revision of the General Manager’s job description to “May assist in On-Call rotation 

   Votes: Carried 3-2 
   First: Warren  Second: Hankemeier  
   Ayes: Warren, Hankemeier, and Smith 

  Nays: Johnson, Ross 
 

      d. Discussion / Approval regarding a Revised On-Call Calendar 
   No Action Taken 
 

     e. Discussion / Information – Notification from the Department of Fish / Wildlife regarding the 
 Final Lake or Streambed Alteration Agreement / Lake McClure Raw Water Pump Station  
 Replacement 
 Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
     f. Discussion / Information – Notification regarding the Verizon Wireless Cell Tower Land Lease   
 Agreement 
 Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
     g. Discussion / Information only regarding Chemco Products Company Update  
 Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
     h. Discussion / Information only regarding Updates on Employee Evaluations 
 Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
     i.  Discussion / Information only regarding Aventa Technologies performing New Firewall & End   
  Point Protection Upgrades  
  Information Only – No Action Taken 
   
     j.  Discussion / Information only regarding a Leak Report Update  
 Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
     k. Discussion / Information only regarding LDPCSD Water Quality Update 
    Board of Directors directed GM P. McGowan to put additional information on the  
  website utilizing the explanations provided in his staff report on this item.  

 
      6. ADJOURNMENT: 11:20 p.m.  
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
  S. Marchesiello 
  Board Secretary 
 

14



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                       Danny Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

August 22, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

Vice President Ross called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 

Directors present: Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

President Hankemeier arrived at 9:04 a.m.- chaired the meeting at that time 

Also absent: GM P. McGowan 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 

Closed Open Session: 9:02 a.m. 

Reconvened to Open Session: 1:37 p.m. 

 

 2.  CLOSED SESSION: 
   a. CLOSED SESSION 
   Government Code 54957(b)(1) 
   PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
   Position: General Manager  
   Report Out: The second interview was conducted with Dave Savidge and the  
   Board will offer him a position  
  
 Report Out: Consensus of the Board of Directors to conduct an exit interview for 
 the current General Manager Patrick McGowan on September 1, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 Report Out: The Board of Directors met and communicated with the other 
 candidate that applied for the GM position to advise that he was not the 
 successful candidate for the GM position at this time  
  

3. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
  a. Discussion / Action regarding the General Manager Succession Planning consisting of, but     

 not limited to the following: 
   Potential salary / benefits or salary range of new potential GM 
   Consider whether the GM position is a Part-time or Full Time Position  
 
 Motion: To approve the pay scale for the GM position begins at step one (1) at 

$124,850 and each subsequent step be increased by five (5%) percent, referencing  
using the salary chart 2021-22 on page fifteen (15) in this packet today affective 
September 1, 2023 

 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Johnson  Second: Ross 
 Ayes: Johnson, Ross, Warren, Smith, and Johnson  

15



 

 Motion: To approve making the Assistant General Manager position a part-time 
position at this time 

 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Ross  Second: Johnson 
 Ayes: Ross, Johnson, Warren, Smith, and Hankemeier 
 
 Motion: To approve creating a short term Assistant Manager position while seeking a 

General Manager not to exceed 960 hours of employment this short term position Job 
duties and responsibilities will parallel with the job requirements of the GM position 
with the following exceptions, he will not be required to  

  Conducts a variety of special studies and surveys to determine the effectiveness of        
 District programs and services 

   Reviews budget requests, oversees the preparation of the annual budget, making 
 recommendations to the Board on final expenditure levels 

   Assists in Long Term Capital Improvement Plans 
   The Assistant GM will not be expected to be on-call at all 
 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Johnson  Second: Ross  
 Ayes: Ross, Johnson, Warren, Smith, and Hankemeier 
 
 Motion: To approve the starting hourly rate for the Temporary Assistant General 

Manager be $57.69  
 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Johnson   Second: Ross 
 Ayes: Johnson, Ross, Warren, Smith, and Hankemeier 
 
 Motion: To approve directing the Board Secretary to contact Dave Savidge to offer him 

the Assistant Manager position at the hourly rate of $57.69 and determine a starting 
date of ASAP (as soon as possible) 

 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Johnson   Second: Ross 
 Ayes: Johnson, Ross, Warren, Smith, and Hankemeier 
 
 Direct the Board Secretary to post an ad for the GM position   

 
 4. ADJOURNMENT: 2:06 p.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
      Board Secretary 

16



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                       Danny Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

September 1, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

Directors present: Hankemeier, Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

Also absent: GM P. McGowan 

Also present Assistant GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 

Closed Open Session: 2:00 p.m. 

Reconvened to Open Session: 2:05 p.m. 

 

 2.  CLOSED SESSION: 
    a. CLOSED SESSION 
     Government Code 54957(b)(1) 
    PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
     Position: Former General Manager  
  Report Out: Nothing to Report 
 
 3.  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
      a. Discussion / Approval regarding Payment of Accruals to Former General Manager 
 
  Motion: To approve Warmerdam CPA Group to pay the former General    
  Manager $2800 for unused admin leave for 43 hours 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Johnson 
  Ayes: Ross, Johnson, Warren, Hankemeier, and Smith 
  Nays: 
 
     b. Discussion / Information / regarding the Media Replacement in Water Treatment  
         Filters 
      Information Only – No Action Taken 
 

 4.  ADJOURNMENT: 2:25 p.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

17



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge  

Date: September 13th, 2023 

Subject: Verizon Wireless Cell Tower Right of Way Agreement 

 

Description –      
. 

  
Verizon Wireless and LDPCSD are in the process of negotiating an agreement for the lease of the 
site at Enramada ln, La Grange Ca 95329. Verizon Wireless desires to install equipment on an 
existing structure and to install related equipment. 
 
This agreement, which has been reviewed by District Attorney will allow Verizon Wireless a right 
of entry and license to enter upon the Site to locate communications equipment. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: To approve the Assistant General Manager to sign the Verizon Wireless Cell 

Tower Right of Way Agreement 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

18



    VZW MDG: 5000907145 

1 
 

RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT 

 

  THIS RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made as of the _____ day of 

_______________ 2023, between Pinnacles Cellular Inc., a Delaware corporation, d/b/a Verizon 

Wireless with its principal offices at One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, New Jersey 

07920  (“VERIZON WIRELESS”) and Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, with its principal offices 

located at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95329, (hereinafter referred to as “LESSOR”).  

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

  WHEREAS, LESSOR owns or has the rights to certain real property in Mariposa County, California 

as identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Site”), and has the authority to 

grant the access permitted by this agreement, to the Site where VERIZON WIRELESS desires to collocate 

on an existing structure and to install related equipment; 

 

  WHEREAS, VERIZON WIRELESS and LESSOR are in the process of negotiating an agreement for 

the lease of the Site, and in order for VERIZON WIRELESS to determine the viability and feasibility of the 

Site, VERIZON WIRELESS desires to enter upon and inspect the Site and/or to temporarily locate 

communications equipment on the Site to conduct an environmental observation and assessment, etc., 

such that it can determine the suitability of the Site for its intended use;  

 

  WHEREAS, as an accommodation to VERIZON WIRELESS, LESSOR is willing to grant permission to 

VERIZON WIRELESS, its employees, agents or contractors, to enter onto the Site in order to conduct such 

investigations, under the terms and conditions stated herein.   

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending 

to be legally bound, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

1.  LESSOR grants to VERIZON WIRELESS a right of entry and license to enter upon the Site as 

identified on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein to conduct and perform boundary 

surveys, tree surveys, environmental testing, and radio propagation studies (the “Permitted Activities”).  

VERIZON WIRELESS’ entry rights are specifically limited to the Permitted Activities and to the Site and 

shall not include any other activities or any other portion of the real property surrounding the Site.  

VERIZON WIRELESS shall be responsible for any and all costs related to the Permitted Activities, 

including installation, operation and removal of equipment on the Site. 

19



    VZW MDG: 5000907145 

2 
 

 

2.  VERIZON WIRELESS agrees to comply with all local, state and federal laws, rules and ordinances 

applicable to the Permitted Activities. VERIZON WIRELESS further agrees to exercise due care in the 

performance of all Permitted Activities on the Site, and not to unreasonably interfere with LESSOR or 

any other party’s activities on the Site. 

 

3.  VERIZON WIRELESS agrees to indemnify and save LESSOR, its employees, agents or contractors, 

harmless from and against any and all liability, damage, expense, claims, liens or judgments, resulting 

from injury to person or damage to property to the extent caused by the activities of VERIZON 

WIRELESS, its agents, employees, contractors, or invitees, upon the Site or any property surrounding the 

Site, including without limitation, the Permitted Activities, except to the extent such claims or damages 

may be due to or caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the LESSOR, or its employees, 

contractors or agents.  This indemnification obligation shall survive the expiration or termination of this 

Agreement.  Licensor shall: Provide prompt notice of any claim; reasonably cooperate with VERIZON 

WIRELESS in the management and defense of covered claims; and allow VERIZON WIRELESS to defend 

and manage any claim with employees, consultants, contractors and attorneys of its choosing.   

 

4.  The term of this Agreement shall be from the date on which this Agreement has been executed 

by both LICENSOR and VERIZON WIRELESS to the earlier of LESSOR and VERIZON WIRELESS entering into 

a Lease Agreement with respect to the Site, or a decision by VERIZON WIRELESS that the site is 

unsuitable. 

 

5.  In the event this Agreement expires or is terminated without the existence of a fully executed 

lease agreement or consummation of a purchase for the Site, VERIZON WIRELESS will promptly remove 

any and all of its equipment from the Site and restore the Site to a condition substantially similar to that 

which exist immediately prior to VERIZON WIRELESS’ entry, damage not caused by VERIZON WIRELESS, 

reasonable wear and tear, excepted. 

 

6.  LESSOR will ensure that VERIZON WIRELESS, its agents, employees, invitees, are granted access 

to the Site at the scheduled time(s) that the Permitted Activities will be performed. 

 

7.  VERIZON WIRELESS shall not take any actions that unreasonably interrupt the normal operations 

of LESSOR on the Site.  VERIZON WIRELESS agrees that its Permitted Activities shall not cause 

interference to the use or enjoyment of the property of LESSOR and any other parties or licensees 

located at the Site or neighboring landowners, including, but not necessarily limited to interference with 

radio communication facilities.  In the event that VERIZON WIRELESS' equipment or Permitted Activities 

cause such interference to such use or enjoyment, VERIZON WIRELESS agrees to promptly cease 

operations until such interference is removed by VERIZON WIRELESS, at its sole expense. 

20



    VZW MDG: 5000907145 

3 
 

 

8.  Neither party shall be responsible for lost profits or other consequential damages that may arise 

out of a breach of this agreement. 

 

9.  This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties with respect to the 

activities contemplated by this Agreement.  All prior agreements or understandings, whether oral or 

written, are superseded.  This Agreement may be amended only by a witnessed document executed by 

the parties.   

 

10.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State wherein the Site is located. 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

21



    VZW MDG: 5000907145 

4 
 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their respective seals 

the day and year first above written.               

             

            VERIZON WIRELESS: 

          Pinnacles Cellular Inc., a Delaware  

          Corporation, d/b/a Verizon Wireless  

 

            By:  ____________________________ 

 

            Print Name:  ______________________ 

 

            Title:  ____________________________ 

 

            Date:  ____________________________   

             

 

 

 

           

            LESSOR: 

            Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

 

            By:  ____________________________ 

 

            Print Name:  ______________________ 

 

            Title:  ____________________________ 

 

            Date:  ____________________________   

22



    VZW MDG: 5000907145 

5 
 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

SITE TO BE TESTED 

 

SITE NAME          SITE ADDRESS 

 

Don Pedro Reservoir      End of Cadena Way, La Grange, CA 95329 

 

Legal Description of Property 

 

 

  

 

23



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge  

Date: September 13, 2023 

 

Subject: Update on the DWR (Dept of Water Resources) Intake Upgrade Invoices and Grant 

Reimbursements 

 

Description –  

  Been working with Blackwater to understand the Invoice Process and Grant 
Reimbursements from DWR. For information purposes I would like to share with the 
Board so we are all aware of how this Grant process works. 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Information only, no recommendation at this time 

     
. 

  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

24



25



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge 

Date: September 13, 2023 

 

Subject: Revision of Resolution 2019-03 updating the Authorized General Manager to 

Assistant General Manager 

 

Description – The authorizing resolution lists the Representative as the “General Manager”. It is 
requested that a revised resolution be approved replacing the Representative of ‘General 
Manager’ to ‘Assistant General Manager’ allowing AGM D. Savidge to sign financing 
agreement, amendments and certifications for funding under the drinking water state revolving 
fund (DWSRF), etc. for the project 

 

 

 

Recommendation: To approve the resolution with the revisions of updating the Representative from 

General Manager to Assistant General Manager  

     
. 

  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

26



  

 

 
 

                           RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN FINANCING AGREEMENT, AMENDMENTS, 
AND CERTIFICATIONS FOR FUNDING UNDER THE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND 
(DWSRF), TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR REIMBURSEMENT, TO EXECUTE BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE 
SUMMARY TO SIGN THE FINAL RELEASE FORM AND PLEDGING AND DEDICATING NET WATER 
REVENUES FROM TO PAYMENT OF DWSRF FINANCING. 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District seeks financing from the State Water 

Resources Control Board for a project commonly known as Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability 
and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project (“Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is authorized to provide water service pursuant to California Government 

Code 61100; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that improvements are needed in its source water supply 
system, water treatment plant and distribution system to improve supply reliability, water quality and 
operating efficiency; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District requires financial assistance from the State of California to complete the 

planning, design, permitting and construction of the above mentioned project. 
 
 

 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

 
1. The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the 

Lake Don Pedro CSD a financial assistance application for a financing agreement from the State 
Water Resources Control Board for the Project; 

2. The General Manager or designee is hereby authorized to sign the DWSRF program financing 
agreement for the Project and any amendments thereto, and provide the assurances, 
certifications and commitments required therefor; 

3. The General Manager or designee is hereby authorized to represent the Lake Don Pedro CSD in 
carrying out the Lake Don Pedro CSD responsibilities under the financing agreement, including 
approving and submitting disbursement requests (including Claims for Reimbursement) or other 
required documentation, compliance with applicable state and federal laws, and making any other 
necessary certifications; 

4. The Lake Don Pedro Community Services District does hereby dedicate and pledge its net water 
revenues and its water enterprise fund to payment of the DWSRF financing for the Project. The Lake 
Don Pedro Community Services District commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining 
such fund(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or change is 
approved in writing by the State Water Resources Control Board. So long as the financing 
agreement(s) are outstanding, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District pledge 
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control Board on the 
foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as the financing 
agreement(s) are outstanding, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District commits to 
maintaining the fund(s) and revenue(s) at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing 
agreement(s). If for any reason, the said source of revenues proves insufficient to satisfy the debt 
service of the DWSRF obligation, sufficient funds shall be raised through increased water rates, user 
charges, or assessments or any other legal means available to meet the DWSRF obligation and to 
operate and maintain the project.; and 

5. The authority granted hereunder shall be deemed retroactive. All acts authorized hereunder and performed 
 prior to the date of this Resolution are hereby ratified and affirmed. The State Water Resources Control 
 Board is authorized to rely upon this Resolution until written notice to the contrary, executed by each of the 
 undersigned, is received by the State Water Resources Control Board. The 

Attachment F6

27



  

State Water Resources Control Board shall be entitled to act in reliance upon the matters contained 
herein, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the formation documents of the Lake  
Don Pedro Community Services District or in any other document. 

 
 

Passed and adopted by Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Board of Directors) on February 20, 2019, by 
the following vote: 

 
 
 

AYES: (5) Johnson,  Hankemeier ,  Sperry,  Ross,  Warren 
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 20th day of February, 2019, at the Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

28



  

 

 
 

                           RESOLUTION NO. 2023-xxx 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN FINANCING AGREEMENT, 
AMENDMENTS, AND CERTIFICATIONS FOR FUNDING UNDER THE DRINKING WATER STATE 
REVOLVING FUND (DWSRF), TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR REIMBURSEMENT, TO EXECUTE BUDGET AND 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TO SIGN THE FINAL RELEASE FORM AND PLEDGING AND DEDICATING NET 
WATER REVENUES FROM TO PAYMENT OF DWSRF FINANCING. 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District seeks financing from the State Water 

Resources Control Board for a project commonly known as Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability 
and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project (“Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is authorized to provide water service pursuant to California Government 

Code 61100; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that improvements are needed in its source water supply 
system, water treatment plant and distribution system to improve supply reliability, water quality and 
operating efficiency; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District requires financial assistance from the State of California to complete the 

planning, design, permitting and construction of the above mentioned project. 
 
 

 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

 
1. The Assistant General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on 

behalf of the Lake Don Pedro CSD a financial assistance application for a financing agreement 
from the State Water Resources Control Board for the Project; 

2. The Assistant General Manager or designee is hereby authorized to sign the DWSRF 
program financing agreement for the Project and any amendments thereto, and provide the 
assurances, certifications and commitments required therefor; 

3. The Assistant General Manager or designee is hereby authorized to represent the Lake Don 
Pedro CSD in carrying out the Lake Don Pedro CSD responsibilities under the financing 
agreement, including approving and submitting disbursement requests (including Claims for 
Reimbursement) or other required documentation, compliance with applicable state and federal 
laws, and making any other necessary certifications; 

4. The Lake Don Pedro Community Services District does hereby dedicate and pledge its net water 
revenues and its water enterprise fund to payment of the DWSRF financing for the Project. The Lake 
Don Pedro Community Services District commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining 
such fund(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or change is 
approved in writing by the State Water Resources Control Board. So long as the financing 
agreement(s) are outstanding, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District pledge 
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control Board on the 
foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as the financing 
agreement(s) are outstanding, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District commits to 
maintaining the fund(s) and revenue(s) at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing 
agreement(s). If for any reason, the said source of revenues proves insufficient to satisfy the debt 
service of the DWSRF obligation, sufficient funds shall be raised through increased water rates, user 
charges, or assessments or any other legal means available to meet the DWSRF obligation and to 
operate and maintain the project.; and 

5. The authority granted hereunder shall be deemed retroactive. All acts authorized hereunder and performed 
 prior to the date of this Resolution are hereby ratified and affirmed. The State Water Resources Control 
 Board is authorized to rely upon this Resolution until written notice to the contrary, executed by each of the 
 undersigned, is received by the State Water Resources Control Board. The 

29



  

State Water Resources Control Board shall be entitled to act in reliance upon the matters contained 
herein, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the formation documents of the Lake 
D o n  Pedro Community Services District or in any other document. 

 
 

Passed and adopted by Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Board of Directors) on September 18, 2023, by 
the following vote: 

 
 
 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Dan Hankemeier, President of the Board 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
 
I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 18th day of September, at the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

30



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge 

Date: September 13, 2023 

 

Subject: LDPCSD Water Filter Surveillance and Anthracite Replacement 

 

Description –  

 Filter Media was approved in the amount of $90,000. The lowest bid is $112,510.00. The 
district at this time does not have the funds to move forward. The district has encountered 
some large invoices recently and the DWR Grant is slow to reimburse our operating budget 
that is being used to pay for the project. 

 

Staff is also pursuing another bid for the replacement of the media. 
 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Information only, no recommendation at this time 

     
. 

  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

31



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2023-xxx 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

DESIGNATING THE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANGER AS THE  
DISTRICT TREASURER 

 

 WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 61053 (a) provides authority for the District to select a depository 
for its funds, in lieu of deposing all funds with treasury of Mariposa county;  

and 

 WHEREAS, Government Code Section 61053 (b) requires that in the event the District selects its own depository, it 
must appoint a District Treasurer who is responsible for the District finances, shall serve in place of the county 
Treasurer, and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors of the District; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the district has adopted the accounting and auditing procedures, selected an appropriate depository, and 
adopted the financial policies and procedures to satisfy the requirements of California Code 61053; 

and 

WHEREAS, the General Manager currently serves as District Treasurer; 

And 

WHEREAS, the District Assistant General Manager is the appropriate District employee with the skills, experience and 
delegated responsibility for the supervision of the District finances pursuant to the Government Code. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors does hereby designate the Assistant General 
Manager as the treasurer of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, in accordance with Government Code 
Section 61053 (b); 

and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the responsibility of District Treasurer is not vested in an individual, rather it is 
the responsibility of the position of Assistant General Manager; therefore changes in management employees over time 
do not require amendment of this Resolution. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SEVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY APPOINT THE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER AS 
DIESRICT TREASURER EFFECTIVE THIS DATE 

 

WHERFORE, this resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District on September 18, 2023, by the following vote:  

 

  AYES:  ( )  

  NOES:  ( )  

  ABSENT: ( )        

   32



____________________________ 

Dan Hankemeier, President of the Board 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board  
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

 I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly updated and approved on the 18th day of September 
2023 at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

       __________________________ 

       Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board 

 

33



34



35



36



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2023-xxx 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

DESIGNATING THE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANGER AS THE  
DISTRICT TREASURER 

 

 WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 61053 (a) provides authority for the District to select a depository 
for its funds, in lieu of deposing all funds with treasury of Mariposa county;  

and 

 WHEREAS, Government Code Section 61053 (b) requires that in the event the District selects its own depository, it 
must appoint a District Treasurer who is responsible for the District finances, shall serve in place of the county 
Treasurer, and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors of the District; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the district has adopted the accounting and auditing procedures, selected an appropriate depository, and 
adopted the financial policies and procedures to satisfy the requirements of California Code 61053; 

and 

WHEREAS, the General Manager currently serves as District Treasurer; 

And 

WHEREAS, the District Assistant General Manager is the appropriate District employee with the skills, experience and 
delegated responsibility for the supervision of the District finances pursuant to the Government Code. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors does hereby designate the Assistant General 
Manager as the treasurer of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, in accordance with Government Code 
Section 61053 (b); 

and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the responsibility of District Treasurer is not vested in an individual, rather it is 
the responsibility of the position of Assistant General Manager; therefore changes in management employees over time 
do not require amendment of this Resolution. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SEVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY APPOINT THE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER AS 
DIESRICT TREASURER EFFECTIVE THIS DATE 

 

WHERFORE, this resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District on September 18, 2023, by the following vote:  

 

  AYES:  ( )  

  NOES:  ( )  

  ABSENT: ( )        

   37



____________________________ 

Dan Hankemeier, President of the Board 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board  
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

 I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly updated and approved on the 18th day of September 
2023 at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

       __________________________ 

       Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board 

 

38



 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2023-9 

Resolution to update Signature Cards 
on All District Accounts 

 
WHEREAS, the District has had a change in Directors, Staff, and Bank Account which requires an update to 
all banking accounts, as well as open a new business account at PNC / Pinacle Bank, to reflect the current Board 
of Directors and Staff, 

And 
	

WHEREAS, the PNC / Pinacle Business Money Market Bank requires the log in password, the Local 
Agency Investment Account requires the pin number and the PNC / Pinacle Business Checking account is 
set up to require one (1) signature for the Bank to withdraw funds, however, the District will internally 
require two (2) signatures – one a Director and one a Staff Member, 

 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors update the PNC / Pinacle Bank 
accounts, and the Local Agency Investment Fund account to include current Directors and approved staff on 
the signature cards. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, on this 18th day of September, 2023 the Board of Directors for the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District have agreed to update the signature cards for the financial institutions as 
follows: 

Personnel Authorized to 
Transfer Funds and Direct Deposits 

Authorized Signers PNC / Pinacle Money Market Account          
PNC /Pinacle Business Checking Account LAIF Account 

 

Director Ross   Director Ross 
Director Johnson Director Johnson 
Director Hankemeier . Director Hankemeier 
Director Warren Director Warren 
Director Smith Director Smith 
Assistant GM Dave Savidge Dave Savidge Assistant GM
Syndie Marchesiello   Syndie Marchesiello, Office Manager / Board Secretary 

 

WHEREFORE, this resolution was passed and adopted this 18th day of September 2023 at the Regular 
Meeting by the Board of Directors by the following vote: 

 
AYES:    

NAYS:  

ABSTAIN:  

 ABSENT:   
 
 
 
 

 

39



 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                              ____________________________________________ 
---------------------------------------------       ----------------------------------------------------------- 
_ 

Syndie Marchesiello, Board Secretary                                           President - Board of Directors – Director Hankemeier 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly updated on the 18th day of September, 2023 at 
the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary

40




